

Lead Industries Association, Inc.

292 MADISON AVENUE
NEW YORK, N. Y. 10017

AREA CODE 212
OR 9-6020

JOHN R. ENGLEHORN, PRESIDENT
KENNETH W. GREEN, VICE PRESIDENT
SIMON D. STRAUSS, VICE PRESIDENT
WARREN I. TRASK, VICE PRESIDENT
JOHN L. KIMBERLEY
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT
DAVID M. BORCINA
SECRETARY AND TREASURER

RECEIVED

JAN 17 1967

STATISTICAL DEPT.
NEW YORK

RECEIVED

JAN 17 1967

D. R. NELSON

January 13, 1967

Mr. D. R. Nelson, Assistant Comptroller
The Anaconda Company
25 Broadway
New York, New York 10004

Dear Mr. Nelson:

With reference to our letter of October 12th, in which we requested an estimate of the sales of pig lead for 1966 for The Anaconda Company on which the Industry Development Fund subscriptions for 1967 would be based, can you now supply us with the final actual sales for 1966.

This will enable us to calculate the exact amount of your subscription to the Industry Development Organization Funds and avoid making any adjustment in these subscriptions later in the year.

We would appreciate receiving this information as soon as possible.

	<u>Greenian</u>	<u>SLK</u>	<u>Total</u>
<i>Prod</i>	8.653	13.236	21.889 ✓
<i>Shipped</i>	5.350	14.521	19.871 ✓

Very truly yours,

John L. Kimberley
John L. Kimberley
Executive Vice President

JLK:ma

cc: Mr. F. H. Hurless

P.S. - We will require this information for both Anaconda Company and International Smelting and Refining Company



Look Ahead with Lead

K

ISR000007

N 3928

To Mr. Chase Jeltner

By Preliminary Assessment
Lead Industries

RECEIVED
OCT 13 1966
STATISTICAL DEPT.
NEW YORK

	<u>Total</u>	<u>Sept.</u>	<u>Annual</u>
<u>Estimated Refined Lead Production</u>			
1966			
October	5615000	3995000	1620000
November	3850000	2610000	1240000
December	4200000	2550000	1650000
	<u>13665000</u>	<u>9155000</u>	<u>4510000</u>
<u>Estimated Demand</u>			
1966			
October	4833757	3307472	1526285
November	4000000	2600000	1400000
December	4000000	2500000	1500000

Batt
12/13/66

12/13/66